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Bloch, David

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:07 PM
To: Phillips, Wesley; Grob, George

Cc: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LBOR memo

I've added “publicly available” to the second bullet point on page 5. My intention had been to make the point about
publicly available information by talking about the provenance of our data on pages 4 and 5. But if you still think further
detail is needed, let me know.

From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Grob, George

Cc: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR memo

| think that works well. (b) (5)
N L/c5

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:17 AM

To: Grob, George

Cc: Phillips, Wesley; Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: LIBOR memo

Hi all,

Here is the newest Sharepoint draft of the LIBOR memo, which is now the definitive version. We have cleaned up the
graphics per Wes’ suggestion and tightened the timeframe to mid-2010, which we can support by media reports on the
existing lawsuits. We have also rearranged the order of the recommendations. The cleaned-up Excel data sheet is also
available.

Tim

Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG

202-730-2821



Bloch, David

e — — ——————"

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:37 AM

To: Phillips, Wesley; Lee, Timothy; Grob, George
Cc: Parker, Richard; Bloch, David

Subject: RE: UIBOR memo

Done with Fig 2. make it easier to detect the “suppression” visually...

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:32 AM

To: Phillips, Wesley; Lee, Timothy; Grob, George
Cc: Parker, Richard; Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo

Let me revise the new chart one more time...

From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Grob, George

Cc: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR memo

I think that works well. (b) (5)
I, s

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

Simon Z. Wu, Ph.D.

Chief Economist

Office of Inspector General
Federal Housing Finance Agency
400 7" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024

Voice: (IOIG

1any part of the inform: ntained in this e-mail or its attachments. Please call the OIG at 202-730-4949 it you have any

questions or are not an intended recipient of this email,

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

——— S—
From: Phillips, Wesley
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Grob, George
Cc: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR memo

| think that works well. (b) (5)
]
I c5

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
graphics per Wes' suggestion and tightened the timeframe to mid-2010, which we can support by media reports on the
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard

Cc: Phillips, Wesley; Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR action memorandum draft for Steve.docx

For the 2™ bullet point below, we can also have both charts there: the rate movement and the spread chart. in that

case, people can grasp where the spread chart comes from, but also see the huge jump in spread compared to the
previous periods.

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Parker, Richard

Cc: Phillips, Wesiey; Bloch, David; Wu, Simon

Subject: FW: LIBOR action memorandum draft for Steve.docx

Hi Old Salt,

Wes walked me through his comments, which can be summarized as follows:

D) (5

| plan to go ahead and swap out graphics and stats to stop them through 2Q10. Let me know if we need to discuss.

Tim



Federal Reserve Eurodollar Deposit Rate vs LIBOR, 1Q06-2
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From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 9:48 AM

To: Lee, Timothy

Cc: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon

Subject: LIBOR action memorandum draft for Steve.docx

Tim: Here are my comments as discussed. See pp. 4 and 5. Wes



Bloch, David

e e —

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Parker, Richard

Cc: Phillips, Wesley; Bloch, David; Wu, Simon

Subject: FW: LIBOR action memorandum draft for Steve.docx
Attachments: LIBOR action memorandum draft for Steve.docx

Hi Old Salt,

Wes walked me through his comments, which can be summarized as follows:

(D

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

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 6:15 PM

To: Parker, Richard

Cc: Bloch, David; Wu, Simon

Subject: One more thing...

Attachments: LIBOR action memorandum draft for Steve.docx; LIBOR proposal.xlsx
Hi guys,

| finished up footnote d, including the necessary research. To back it up, the Excel file has a new sheet, “Offering
Memoranda”, which is really worth a look because | think it could point to quite the little playground for the RMBS
Working Group, the SEC (1933 Act), or perhaps NYSAG (Martin Act).

Tim

Timothy Lee
Senior Palicy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 12:12 PM

To: Bloch, David; Wu, Simon; Parker, Richard

Ge: Phillips, Wesley; Rhinesmith, Alan

Subject: LIBOR memo

Attachments: LIBOR action memorandum draft for Steve.docx
Hi Old Salt,

Attached is a draft that we deem ready to forward to Steve for his review. The edits compared to yesterday evening are
fairly minor, though you should take a look at the table on page 6, as well as insertions on the bottoms of pages 6 and
7. Of course, we are pleased to discuss any questions that arise.

Tim

Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821



Bloch, David

= —_—
From: Wu, Simon
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 9:57 AM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy
Subject: RE: LIBOR memo
Attachments: LIBOR action memorandum Oct 4 Wu Comments.docx
Looking good...

Simon Z. Wu, Ph.D.

Chief Economist

Office of Inspector General
Federal Housing Finance Agency
400 7th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024

Voice; (b) (6)

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or privileged
under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s).
Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than the
intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received
this e-mail in error: permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any
part of the information contained in this e-mail or its attachments. Please call the OIG at 202-730-4949 if you have any
questions or are not an intended recipient of this email.

-—---Original Message-----

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 9:33 AM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo

| was yesterday so i will read this morning.

Simon Wu

Chief Economist

Office of Inspector General

The Federal Housing Finance Agency

Sent from my Windows Phone

---=-Original Message-----
From: Bloch, David

Sent: 10/5/2012 9:27 AM
To: Lee, Timothy

Cc: Wu, Simon

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo



Bloch, David

———
From: Lee, Timothy
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 9:27 AM
To: Bloch, David
Ce: Wu, Simon
Subject: LIBOR memo

| freshened up the table and last paragraph on page 6. See what you think.

https://sharepoint.fhfaoig.gov (b) (2)

Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821






Bloch, David

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 5:19 PM

To: Bloch, David

Cc: Wu, Simon; Parker, Richard

Subject: LIBOR draft

Attachments: LIBOR proposal.xisx; LIBOR action memorandum Oct 4.docx
Hi all,

Here is the latest. I've tried to synthesize both of your comments into a single document. Also attached is the buildout
of our loss numbers to include pre-conservatorship figures. Please let me know as soon as you can if anything remains
objectionable, because the plan is for Rich to forward the document to Steve tomorrow.

Thanks,
Tim

Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821



Bloch, David

— ==
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 5:24 PM
To: Lee, Timothy
Cc: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: Need an Auditor for about 3 hours

Hey Tim,

I’ll stop by tomorrow. | didn’t put too much thought into it, but it was a little curious why you were using Freddie’s
Variable Rate Securities Ratio to calculate Fannie’s Estimated Fannie Mae Variable Rate Securities... Thanks.

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 5:19 PM

To: (b) (6)

Cc: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: Need an Auditor for about 3 hours

Hi Chris,

Thanks very much for the help. If you want, come by tomorrow and I'll give you a big-picture review of how your efforts
helped the greater whole.

Tim

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:23 PM

To: Wu, Simon

Cc: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy; Wolfe, Heath; Rau, Russell
Subject: RE: Need an Auditor for about 3 hours

Simon/Tim,

Please find the attached copy of the LIBOR spreadsheet with additional B/S data and the corresponding F/S
pages. I've saved a copy of the original spreadsheet and made the changes in the copy version. Also, I've
highlighted the data from the supporting F/S pages. Please let me know if you have any questions. I have a
staff meeting until 10 am and I'll stop by your office afterwards.

Thank you,

BYGE. CPA, CIA, CGFM

400 7 Street, SW
Washington, DC 20024
Office (XS]
Mibile S{)X(S)

(b) (6)



From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Rau, Russell

Cc: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy; Wolfe, Heath; (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Need an Auditor for about 3 hours

Thanks Russ. I've already spoken to[QX®) and Heath. Thanks for your timely assistance.

Simon Z. Wu, Ph.D.

Chief Economist

Office of Inspector General
Federal Housing Finance Agency
400 7" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024

Voice: (b) (6)

From: Rau, Russell

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Wu, Simon

Cc: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy; Wolfe, Heath; (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Need an Auditor for about 3 hours

As you know. l(QKEM will be able to help.

Russell A. Rau

Deputy Inspector General for Audits
Office of Inspector General

Federal Housing Finance Agency
400 7" Street SW, Room 3129
Washington, DC 20024

Voice: 202-730-0390

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Rau, Russell; Wolfe, Heath

Cc: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy

Subject: Need an Auditor for about 3 hours

Hello Russ and Heath,

We have a rush job here for Steve and we need an auditor for about 3 hours of time to compile some data from
Enterprises’ 10-Q and 10-K financial filings (going back at least 6 quarters). Steve has authorized an auditor from your
group to help us. Could either of you let me know an available person from Audit, preferably for tomorrow morning?

Thanks!

Simon Z. Wu, Ph.D.
Chief Economist



Office of Inspector General
Federal Housing Finance Agency
400 7" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024

Voice: (b) (6)

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or
otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient{s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail,
including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is
strictly prohibited. if you believe you have received this e-mail in error: permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments, and do not save, copy,
disclose, or rely on any part of the information contained in this e-mail or its attachments, Please call the OIG at 202-730-49489 if you have any
questions or are not an intended recipient of this email.



Bloch, David

E———
From: Lee, Timothy
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:44 PM
To: Bloch, David
Subject: RE; LIBOR

OK. Could | send you a document tonight for us to discuss first thing in the morning? 1'd like to have a copy for Rich as
early as possible tomorrow.

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:41 PM
To: Lee, Timothy

Subject: RE: LIBOR

Can we do first thing in the a.m. — | got in while dark and need to get going.

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:40 PM
To: Bloch, David

Subject: LIBOR

Hi David,
Have a few minutes to go over your comments and the current state of the document at 4pm?
Tim

Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG

202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Here you go.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:01 PM
Bloch, David
LIBOR action mem 10 3 12 (DPB.2).docx
LIBOR action mem 10 3 12 (DPB.2).docx




Bloch, David

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:20 PM
To: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LLBOR memo draft

Isn’t this just light-years better than the usual bureaucratic garbage we have to put up with?

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:19 PM
To: Lee, Timothy

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

| will shoot over the cleaned up draft ASAP.

From: Lee, Timothy
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:16 PM
To: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

New draft is up, as are revised numbers. I've checked JREOXEN work — he did a fine job considering the lack of
experience | expect he has.

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Lee, Timothy

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

| have some research items in the draft | worked on, as well as a comment or two as well as some edits, as you'll see.

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:09 PM
To: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

FYI I've addressed Simon’s edits on SharePoint. You may want to have a look in ten minutes. Revised numbers are also
up.

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:09 PM

To: Wu, Simon; Lee, Timothy

Cc: Parker, Richard; Phillips, Wesley

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

With QY@ for a clean-up. Will have it back shortly.

From: Wu, Simonb
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 6:30 PM
To: Lee, Timothy; Bloch, David




Cc: Parker, Richard; Phillips, Wesley
Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

| am out tomorrow, so here are my initial comments. We can chat more on Friday.

Also, are we supposed to get an outline to Steve by Friday first?

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 4:29 PM
To: Bloch, David; Wu, Simon

Cc: Parker, Richard

Subject: LIBOR memo draft

https://sharepoint.fhfaoig.gov (b) (2)

Hi guys,

The wine bottles are drained. Here is my first draft. I know I need one paragraph from a legal eagle in the
crowd (I think that’s you, David). Other comments welcome too, of course. Let me know what you think —
after you take a first glance, perhaps we can schedule a meeting to keep the process moving.

Tim



Bloch, David

e ————————————— — .}
From: Lee, Timothy
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:09 PM
To: Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

FY! I've addressed Simon’s edits on SharePoint. You may want to have a look in ten minutes. Revised numbers are also
up.

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:09 PM
To: Wu, Simon; Lee, Timothy

Cc: Parker, Richard; Phillips, Wesley
Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

With XM for a clean-up. Will have it back shortly.

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

The wine bottles are drained. Here is my first draft. [ know I need one paragraph from a legal eagle in the
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

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:47 AM

To: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR action mem 10.3.12 (DPB).docx

Did you want the endnotes to be footnotes?

(b) (6)

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:42 AM
To: (b) (6)

Subject: LIBOR action mem 10.3.12 (DPB).docx

Would you please help me clean this up? Thanks. David



Bloch, David

——
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:43 AM
To: Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR action mem 10.3.12 (DPB).docx
Will do.

b) (6

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:42 AM
To: (b) (6)

Subject: LIBOR action mem 10.3.12 (DPB).docx

Would you please help me clean this up? Thanks. David



Bloch, David i

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 6:30 PM

To: Lee, Timothy; Bloch, David

Cc: Parker, Richard; Phillips, Wesley

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo draft

Attachments: LIBOR action memorandum v2_Wu Comments.docx

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

https://sharepoint.fhfaocig.gov (b) (2)
]

Hi guys,

The wine bottles are drained. Here is my first draft. [ know I need one paragraph from a legal eagle in the
crowd (I think that’s you, David). Other comments welcome too, of course. Let me know what you think -
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
https://sharepoint.fhfacig.gov (b) (2)
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 11:19 AM

To: Bloch, David; Phillips, Wesley; Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Let me point out that the two are not mutually exclusive. In fact, they can be complementary, inasmuch as you
strengthen the retained earnings component of your capital base if you can successfully rip off your customers.

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 11:11 AM

To: Phillips, Wesley; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Tim’s point about masking financial condition is an important one. | have seen some articles that claim that was the
driver versus a monetary gain motivation.

From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Fair enough suggesd (b) (3)
I —

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:39 AM
To: Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Cc: Phillips, Wesley

Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Hi all,

Easy questions. 19 bp actually agrees with my calculations off Federal Reserve data, though you rightly point out that
the bulk of what many consider the most suspicious discrepancy is from 2007-2009.

There are two separate accusations related to LIBOR. The first is that traders moved LIBOR by small amounts from 2005-
2007, to influence their own trading books. The second is that after the Bear hedge funds blew up, the banks depressed
LIBOR by much larger amounts in order to mask their own financial instability. Because of magnitude and timing (i.e.
post-conservatorship losses), the second phenaomenon is clearly of more concern to us.

| brought a couple bottles of Paso Robles Zinfandel to work and am getting a high-quality buzz on so that | can write. My
hope is that | can have a draft for the team to review by end of day.

Tim

From: Parker, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:33 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David



Cc: Phillips, Wesley
Subject: FW: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Gents,
Two questions from Wes. Can we resolve them? Pls advise. Tx,
Rich

From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:50 AM
To: Parker, Richard

Subject: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Rich: (b) (5) Yet the

article attached suggests that the misconduct stopped in 2009 (and primarily occurred from 2005 through 2009). (X&)

—

http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2012/06/27/barclays-said-to-settle-regulatory-claims-over-benchmark-manipulation/




Bloch, David

— E——
From: Lee, Timothy
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:47 AM
To: Parker, Richard; Phillips, Wesley; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

I’'m on the case.

-Emile Zola

From: Parker, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:45 AM

To: Phillips, Wesley; Lee, Timothy; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Tim,

This kind of factual background stuff is what will make the story understandable to those of us who do not follow it
regularly. The more of these questions we surface now the better off we will be. It took you only two sentences to set
us straight. That's progress. - R

From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

(b) (3)
—
S —

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
the bulk of what many consider the most suspicious discrepancy is from 2007-2008.

There are two separate accusations related to LIBOR. The first is that traders moved LIBOR by small amounts from 2005-
2007, to influence their own trading books. The second is that after the Bear hedge funds blew up, the banks depressed
LIBOR by much larger amounts in order to mask their own financial instability. Because of magnitude and timing (i.e.
post-conservatorship losses), the second phenomenon is clearly of more concern to us.

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
Two questions from Wes. Can we resolve them? Pls advise. T,
Rich

From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:50 AM
To: Parker, Richard

Subject: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Rich: (b) (5) . Yet the

article attached suggests that the misconduct stopped in 2009 (and primarily occurred from 2005 through 2009). QA

N <

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
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Qutline.docx

(b) (5)
T
S

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

| brought a couple bottles of Paso Robles Zinfandel to work and am getting a high-quality buzz on so that | can write, My
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

article attached suggests that the misconduct stopped in 2009 (and primarily occurred from 2005 through 2009).(WI®)

I /cs

http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2012/06/27/barclays-said-to-settle-regulatory-claims-over-benchmark-manipulation/




Bloch, David

— —
From: Phillips, Wesley
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:42 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard; Wu, Simon; Bloch, David
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx
Fair enough suggest (b) (9)

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
Two guestions from Wes. Can we resolve them? Pls advise. Tx,

Rich

From: Phillips, Wesley

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:50 AM
To: Parker, Richard

Subject: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

Rich (b) (5) Yet the

article attached suggests that the misconduct stopped in 2009 (and primarily occurred from 2005 through 2009). B8
1



(b) (5)

. Wes

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
Cc Phillips, Wesley

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

Rich (b) (5) . Yet the
article attached suggests that the misconduct stopped in 2009 (and primarily occurred from 2005 through 2009). [(9X®)

Wes

http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2012/06/27/barclays-said-to-settle-regulatory-claims-over-benchmark-manipulation/




Bloch, David

— |
From: Wu, Simon
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:37 AM
To: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy; Bloch, David
Cc: Phillips, Wesley
Subject: RE: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx

| already spoke to Wes on this.

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

article attached suggests that the misconduct stopped in 2009 (and primarily occurred from 2005 through 2009).[3J8)
| (b) (5)
] (b) (5) . Wes

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
Attachments: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx
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

article attached suggests that the misconduct stopped in 2009 (and primarily occurred from 2005 through 2009).

e (b) (5)
]
] (b) (5) . Wes

http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2012/06/27/barclays-said-to-settle-regulatory-claims-over-benchmark-manipulation/




Bloch, David

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:08 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR memo

(b) (3)
. We could even say that in a footnote.

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:59 AM
To: Wu, Simon; Bloch, David

Subject: LIBOR memo

Hi gentlemen,

My $0.02 on the question is (b) (5)

Similarly, (b) (5) . However, | don’t
think (b) (3)

. However,
(b) (5) '

My hope is to get a draft for you guys to review by end of day today.

Tim

Timothy Lee
Senior Palicy Advisor, FHFA-OIG

202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:21 AM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: UBOR

Also, a couple of other suggestions:

2) Also, as David has mentioned below,

5
1 '

case, (b) (5)

Thanks.

From: Bloch, David
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:02 AM
To: Wu, Simon; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

Got it. You are right. We can always aggregate for impact. Thanks.

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:57 AM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

| agree with the aggregate graphic presentation, as you laid out below. No need to do two charts.

| was actually referring to the damage analysis. (b) (5)

From: Bloch, David
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:47 AM
To: Wy, Simon; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

I think (b) (5) . In other

words, | would opt (b) (5)
B st 2 thought. D.

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:40 AM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR



In any case, Tim, (b) (5)
e
Simon Wu

Chief Economist
Office of Inspector General
The Federal Housing Finance Agency

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Bloch, David

Sent: 10/2/2012 4:10 PM

To: Wu, Simon; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

Nice job Simon. We will work together to build this out for the IG. David

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 2:15 PM

To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

Thank you to you all on answering my question below.

Please see the attached memo of outline. | took Tim’s version from yesterday and filled out a lot of information,
including our preliminary analysis. Would love to get your comments.

Tim, please use the revised spreadsheet file too, as I've merged in your counterparty sheet, plus some edits cn my
part. Thanks.

Simon Z. Wu, Ph.D.

Chief Economist

Office of Inspector General
Federal Housing Finance Agency
400 7" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024

Voice: (b) (6)

From: Bloch, David

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 1:03 PM
To: Wu, Simon; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

A fine question Simon. And the answer is “maybe.” (b) (5)

A 5. orc never knows...

From: Wu, Simon
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard



Cc: Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR

To all of you:

One question on the spreadsheet analysis: (b) (5)

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:27 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard

Cc: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR

Just so you know that | am working on the memo outline this morning. Rich and | agree that we need a bit more
information for this afternoon’s meeting on the proposal. Stay tuned...

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 5:42 PM
To: Parker, Richard

Cc: Wu, Simon; Bloch, David

Subject: LIBOR

Hi Old Salt,

Attached is a draft outline for the action memo. | thought this might be helpful in advance of tomorrow’s meeting.

| have also attached the most recent version of the loss graph (Excel file). The most important aspect of this is that it

b) (5

combines two analyses.

Happy to discuss.
Tim



Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG

202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:57 AM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LBOR

| agree with the aggregate graphic presentation, as you laid out below. No need to do two charts.

| was (b) (3)

From: Bloch, David
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:47 AM
To: Wu, Simon; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

| think (b) (3)

B ust 2 thought. D.

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 7:40 AM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LIBOR

In any case, Tim, (b) (5)
ey
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

Nice job Simon. We will work together to build this out for the 1G, David

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

Tim, please use the revised spreadsheet file too, as I've merged in your counterparty sheet, plus some edits on my
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

. But one never knows....

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard

Cc: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR

To all of you:

One question on the spreadsheet analysis:

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

_— —_——
From: Wu, Simon
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 2:15 PM
To: Bloch, David; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard
Subject: RE: LUBOR
Attachments: OPOR LIBOR Memo Outline.docx; Copy of LIBOR proposal_Lee and Wu.xlsx

Thank you to you all on answering my question below.

Please see the attached memo of outline. | took Tim'’s version from yesterday and filled out a lot of information,
including our preliminary analysis. Would love to get your comments.

Tim, please use the revised spreadsheet file too, as I've merged in your counterparty sheet, plus some edits on my
part. Thanks.

Simon Z. Wu, Ph.D,

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
N . 0 never KNows...

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard

Cc: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR

To all of you:

5)

One question on the spreadsheet analysis:

(b) (
(b) (5)

From: Wu, Simon
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:27 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard



Cc: Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR

Just so you know that | am working on the memao outline this morning. Rich and | agree that we need a bit more
information for this afternoon’s meeting on the proposal. Stay tuned...

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 5:42 PM
To: Parker, Richard

Cc: Wu, Simon; Bloch, David

Subject: LIBOR

Hi Old Salt,
Attached is a draft outline for the action memo. |thought this might be helpful in advance of tomorrow’s meeting.

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

S ——————
From: Lee, Timothy
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:09 PM
To: Wu, Simon; Parker, Richard
Cc: Bloch, David
Subject: RE: LIBOR
Hi Simon,

if you look carefully at the raw data, you can make an excellent argument (b) (5)

Personally, | think the

=l
3 |

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard

Cc: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR

To all of you:

One question on the spreadsheet analysis: (b) (5) = i

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
Senior Paolicy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:04 PM
To: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy

Cc: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR

Ok, we will keep the distinction in our analysis and proposal. | told Tim that | will get a revised draft to him this
afternoon around 3 or 3:30. Thanks.

From: Parker, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:01 PM
To: Wu, Simon; Lee, Timothy

Cc: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR

(b) (5) , Simon (b) (5)
—— =

From: Wu, Simon

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard

Cc: Bloch, David

Subject: RE: LIBOR

To all of you:

One question on the spreadsheet analysis: (b) (5) o

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

I have also attached the most recent version of the loss graph (Excel file), The most important aspect of this is that it

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

- s .- - = - - ]
A
[

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




WIC)

Happy to discuss.
Tim

Timaothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:48 AM
To: Bloch, David

Subject: FW: LIBOR

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:43 AM
To: Parker, Richard

Subject: LIBOR

Hi Old Salt,

It occurred to me last night that you may value my presence if technical questions arise during the LIBOR
conversation. A firm grasp of the issues at hand may help to instill confidence that our desired staffing regime is ideal
for this project. | am happy to defer to your decision, but though | would at least bring the matter up.

Tim

“Sea lampreys attach to fish with a sucking disk and sharp teeth. Sea lampreys feed on body fluids, often scarring and
killing host fish. During its life as a parasite, each sea lamprey can kill 40 or more pounds of fish. Sea lampreys are so
destructive that under some conditions, only one of seven fish attacked by a sea lamprey will survive.”

-Great Lakes Fishery Commission

Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:48 AM
To: Bloch, David

Subject: FW: UBOR

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
conversation. A firm grasp of the issues at hand may help to instill confidence that cur desired staffing regime is ideal
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:28 AM
To: Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard

Ce: Bloch, David

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

Attached is a draft outline for the action memo. | thought this might be helpful in advance of tomarrow’s meeting.

| have also attached the most recent version of the loss graph (Excel file). The most important aspect of this is that it
combines two analyses.

(b) (5

Happy to discuss.
Tim

Timothy Lee
Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG
202-730-2821



Bloch, David

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 5:42 PM

To: Parker, Richard

Cc: Wu, Siman; Bloch, David

Subject: LIBOR

Attachments: LIBOR action memorandum outline.docx; LIBOR proposal.xlsx; Schwab v. BofA amended

complaint.pdf

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





